

# **Curriculum Vitae**



# NABIL JOSEPH AWADALLA GIRGIS

**Professor of Community Medicine,** 

Faculty of Medicine – Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt and Faculty of Medicine, Horus University, Egypt

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



### Community medicine and Public Health, Faculty of Medicine,

### **Table of Contents**

Personal Data	3
Qualifications	
Training Courses	
Employment History	
Professional Experience	9
Teaching Activities	9
Training	11
Curricula Development	11
Administrative	12
Handling and Processing of Quantitative and Qualitative Data	13
Other environmental and community activities	13
Conference participations and attendances	13
Membership of the following committee:	15
Publications	15
Published books:	15
Theses	15
Published Papers	16
Supervisor of Theses	26
Share in projects	28
Additional Information	28
Computer Proficiency	28
Statistical Analysis Proficiency	28
Field of interest	29
Expertise Keywords	20

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Name: Nabil J. Awadalla

**Signature:** 



### **Personal Data**

Family name: Awadalla

Forename: Nabil

Middle name: Joseph

**Current address:** Department of Community Medicine,

Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University,

El-gomhouria Street, Mansoura City, Dakahlia, Egypt, P.O. Box: 35516

Telephone number: Mobile: +201206169128

E-mail: njgirgis@yahoo.co.uk

girgis@mans.edu.eg

Nationality Egyptian.

Date of birth: 11<sup>th</sup> December 1971

Place of birth: Mansoura – Dakahlia - Egypt

Marital status: Married.

Native language: Arabic

Other languages: English

**Qualifications:** MB ChB, MSc , MD(OEM).

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



# **Qualifications**

MD Doctorate Degree: Occupational and Environmental Medicine

**Acquiring Date: 2007.** 

**College**: Faculty of Medicine

**University:** Mansoura University.

City, Country: Mansoura, Egypt.

**Thesis Title:** Adverse Health Effects of Occupational Exposure to Ionizing Radiation among Health Care Workers in Mansoura University

Hospitals.

Dip. Diploma of Pediatric Medicine

(**Ped**) **Acquiring Date:** 26 December 2003.

**College:** College of Medicine

**University:** Zagazig University

City, Country: Zagazig, Egypt.

MSc. Master of Occupational and Environmental Medicine

**Acquiring Date: 2003** 

**College**: Faculty of Medicine

University: Mansoura University.

**City, Country:** Mansoura, Egypt.

Thesis Title: Aspects of Health Profile of Welders in Mansoura City and

Neighborhoods, 2002

**MB ChB:** Acquiring Date: 1997

**College**: Faculty of Medicine

University: Mansoura University.

City, Country: Mansoura, Egypt.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



# **Training Courses**

Attended the following workshops and training courses

- Workshop in preparing and planning of electronic exams, Mansoura
   University, Egypt, from 31st July-1 August 2016.
- Workshop in preparing and planning of electronic exams, Mansoura
   University, Egypt, from 31st July-1 August 2016.
- Workshop in Strategic planning, Mansoura University, Egypt, 24-25 July 2016.
- Workshop in Disaster Management, Mansoura University, Egypt, 24-25 July 2016.
- Workshop in teaching with technology, Mansoura University, Egypt, 17-18
   July 2016.
- Workshop in Legal and Financial Aspects in university work, Mansoura
   University, Egypt, 11-12 July 2016.
- Workshop in Job Ethics, Mansoura University, Egypt, from 16-17 August 2015.
- Workshop on "Assessment Blue print" held on 17th September 2013 at college of Medicine, King Khalid University, KSA
- Workshop on "How to develop high quality MCQs" held on 24th December
   2012 at college of Medicine, King Khalid University.
- Course in How to prepare a scientific conference (20 hours) from 25-3-2012 to 27-3-2012, Mansoura University, Egypt.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Course in application of quality National Academic Standards in higher education (20 hours) from 13-11-2011 to 15-11-2011, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Course in national and international scientific research projects (20hours)
   from 4-7-2010 to 6-7-2010, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Program for training of trainers (TOT) from 16-2-2010 to 18-2-2010,
   Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Course of management of scientific research team (20hours) from 24-1-2010 to 27-1-2010, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Course of Scientific publication (20 hours) from 19-7-2009 to 21-7-2009,
   Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Course of exams. and methods of students evaluation (20 hours) from 26-4-2009 to 28-4-2009, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Courses in Environment protection from pollution, Middle Eastern radioisotopes Center for the Arab Countries, from 12-10-2008 to 23-10-2008, Giza, Egypt
- Course of effective teaching (20 hours) from 5-3-2006 to 8-3-2006,
   Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Course of teaching with technology (20 hours) from 12-2-2006 to 15-2-2006, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Effective presentation skills course (15 hours) from 7-2-2006 to 9-2-2006,
   Mansoura University, Egypt.



- Courses in the applications of radioisotopes, radiation protection program and radiation safety, Middle Eastern radioisotopes Center for the Arab Countries, from 5-3-2005 to 6-4-2005, Giza, Egypt.
- Training Course in the Methods of Ionizing Radiation Monitoring and their relations to the environment, Egyptian Atomic Energy Authority from 24-1-2004 to 28-1-2004, Cairo, Egypt.
- Program for preparing the university teaching staff from 13-7 to 13-8-2003,
   Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Scientific Research Methodology course, 2003, Faculty of Medicine, Egypt.
- Medical Statistics and SPSS program training course 2003, Faculty of Medicine, Egypt.

# **Employment History**

- Professor of Community Medicine (Occupational and Environmental Medicine) (2017-present): Department of Community Medicine and Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Professor of Community Medicine (Occupational and Environmental Medicine) (2022-present): Department of Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Horus University, Egypt.
- Professor of Community Medicine (Occupational and Environmental Medicine) (2012-2022): Department of Family and Community Medicine, Faculty of Medicine, King Khalid University, Abha, KSA.
- 4. Membership and trainer of Joint Program Saudi Board of Preventive Medicine, Abha, Saudi Arabia (2012-2022)

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Assistant professor of Community Medicine (Occupational and Environmental Medicine) (2012-2017): Department of Community Medicine and Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- 6. Short Term Consultant of occupational health in national health insurance (March2009- Oct.2010), Sewiz Canal branch.
- 7. **Lecturer of Occupational and Environmental Medicine (**September2007-September2012), department of Community Medicine and Public Health and, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Lecturer of Occupational Health and Environmental Medicine (Dec.2010-March2011), Department of Community Medicine and Public Health, Libya.
- 9. **Assistant Lecturer of Occupational and Environmental Medicine** (March2003-Sept.2007), Department of Community Medicine and Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- 10. **Demonstrator of Community Medicine** (Occupational and Environmental Medicine (1999-2004), Department of Community Medicine and Public Health, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- 11. Primary health care physician (March1999-May1999): Mansoura Health District, Dakahlia Health Directorate, MOHP, Egypt
- 12. House Officer (1998-1999): Mansoura University Teaching Hospital, Egypt.



# **Professional Experience**

#### **Teaching Activities**

- Teaching Research Methodology and Medical statistics for Master and MD candidates, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Teaching Community Medicine and public health to medical students,
   Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Egypt.
- Teaching public health to level 4 students, Faculty of Physiotherapy, Horus University, Egypt.
- Teaching Oral Epidemiology and biostatistics to level 4 students, Faculty of Dentistry, Horus University, Egypt.
- Teaching Community Medicine (including Occupational and Environmental Medicine) to 4<sup>th</sup> year (level 8), College of Medicine, King Khalid University, Abha, KSA
- Teaching Occupational and Environmental, Epidemiology and biostatistics
   Courses to Family Medicine Board, Abha program, KSA
- Teaching Occupational and Environmental Courses to Community Medicine Board, Abha Joint program, KSA
- Teaching practical courses for the 4<sup>th</sup> academic years medical students,
   College of Medicine, King Khalid University, Abha, KSA
- Field visits and practical settings for the 4<sup>th</sup> academic years medical students
- Teaching Community Medicine (including Occupational and Environmental Medicine) to 4<sup>th</sup> year (level 8), Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Teaching community medicine for the Nursing school students & for the public health specialty Diploma of nurses, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt
- Teaching community medicine for the Nursing Institute students, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt.
- Teaching community medicine to Mansoura Health institute students,
   Mansoura, Egypt
- Teaching medical biostatistics for Mansoura Faculty of Nursing, 4<sup>th</sup> academic year students, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt.
- Tutor in Mansoura Manchester Program of Medical Education.



#### **Training**

Trainer in the following workshops:

- Summer school of research methodology May, 2018, Abha, KSA.
- Writing Journal articles April, 2017, Abha, KSA
- Writing Journal articles December, 2016, Abha, KSA.
- How to write a case report December, 2016, Abha, KSA.
- Summer school of research methodology May, 2016, Abha, KSA.
- Processing and Management of Health Data for health specialties
   April1-2 2016 Abha KSA.
- Research Methodology course for Residents of Dermatology Board
   7th Dec.2015- to- 27 Mar 2016, Abha KSA.
- Research for Biomedical Sciences, Military Hospital, 21st January
   2016 Khamis Meshit, KSA.
- First Aid Domiate Health Insurance 19-21 Jon 2011
- Patient safety Domiate Health Insurance 19-21 Jan. 2010, Domiate,
   Egypt.
- Smoking Hazards for Secondary School students11 March 2010,
   Mansoura, Egypt.
  - Patient safety Port Saed Health Insurance 2-4<sup>th</sup> March. 2010, Port Saed, Egypt.

### <u>Curricula Development</u>

Sharing in setting up educational objectives, course contents, teaching methods and evaluation of the following:

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Public health and preventive medicine for 4<sup>th</sup> year medical students, Faculty
  of Medicine, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt.
- Program specification and course content in occupational and environmental health for MSc and MD degrees, Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt.
- Graduate Family and Community Medicine Courses to candidates for the Saudi Board in Family Medicine at College of Medicine and Medical Sciences, King Khalid University, Abha, Saudi Arabia.

#### **Administrative**

- Member of Curriculum Committee, Abha College of Medicine, King Saud University, Saudi Arabia.
- Member of the Saudi Board of Community Medicine, Abha, KSA.
- Supervision of Saudi Board of Community Medicine Theses at Abha program,
   KSA
- Supervision of Saudi Board of Family Medicine Theses at Abha program, KSA
- Supervision of Master and Doctoral Theses at Faculty of Medicine, Mansoura University, Mansoura, Egypt
- Membership in 6<sup>th</sup> year medical student's assessment committee.
- Quality assurance and accreditation in Mansoura Faculty of Medicine.
- Quality assurance and accreditation in Mansoura Manchester Program of Medical Education.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



#### Handling and Processing of Quantitative and Qualitative Data

 Experienced in handling available statistical and data base software packages through Personal e.g., SPSS for windows, EXCELL for windows, EPI INFO, Epicalc

#### Other environmental and community activities

- Consultant of occupational health in national health insurance (March2009- Oct.2010), Sewiz Canal branch.
- Share in periodic Examination for workers in many industries.
- WHO-National polio eradication program years 2001 and 2002
- Medical campaign of the Mansoura Faculty of Medicine to the villages of Belkas in 2005
- Statistical analysis of several Master and MD theses

#### Conference participations and attendances

- 12th Annual Scientific Research Day of King Khalid University, 2017 poster title" Occupational Ocular Incidents in Dentists: A Multicenter Study in Southwestern Saudi Arabia"
- "The First Saudi Conference on the Environment (Sustainable management of Natural Resources), 7-9 March 2016 Abha, Saudi Arabia. Paper presentation titled "Influence of Altitude Pediatric Asthma Severity quality life on and of in Southwestern Saudi Arabia"
- Membership of the Scientific Committee of "The First Saudi Conference on the Environment (Sustainable management of Natural Resources), 7-9 March 2016 Abha, Saudi Arabia

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- 11<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Research Day of King Khalid University, 2015 poster title "Prevalence, Determinants and Impacts of Khat Chewing In Professional Drivers In Southwestern Saudi Arabia"
- 10<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Research Day of King Khalid University, 2014 poster title "Comparison Of Allergic Rhinitis Peculiarities In Children And Adolescents In Kazakhstan And Egypt"
- Speaker at the 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Research Day of King Khalid University, 2013 presentation title "Assessment of Physical Inactivity Among Health Colleges Students of King Khalid University"
- 2<sup>nd</sup> international conference of sleep medicine "sleep disordered breathing & human health" July 28-29<sup>th</sup>, 2010 Mansoura Faculty of Medicine.
- The 12<sup>th</sup> Egyptian French Seminar of Immunology and Molecular Biology Regenerative Medicine Masoura in 4-12-2008 with accepted paper
- The 9<sup>th</sup> Annual Scientific Conference "Laboratory Imprints for Early Diagnosis" May 7-8<sup>th</sup>, 2008
- The 1<sup>st</sup> Annual Scientific Conference, Community Medicine

  Department 18<sup>th</sup> March, 2008
- Quality Assurance in Scientific Research in 2004
- Annual Conferences of Mansura faculty of Medicine





#### Membership of the following committee:

- Member of safety and occupational health committee, King Khalid university
   (October 2019 to present)
- Member of Editorial Board of Journal of king Khalid University for Health Sciences (May2017 to 2022)
- Member of Curriculum Committee, Abha College of Medicine, King Saud University, Saudi Arabia.
- Member of Saudi Board of preventive Medicine, Abha, KSA.
- Membership of Needs Assessment Committee, one of the Quality assurance committees in Mansoura Faculty of Medicine.
- The Egyptian Medical Syndicate.

# **Publications**

#### Published books:

- 1- Workshop Guide for fourth year medical students 2009-2010 (contributor)
- 2- Essentials of Medical statistics and Research Methodology for 4<sup>th</sup> year nursing students. (Editor)

#### Theses

**Master's Thesis:** Aspects of Health Profile of Welders in Mansoura City and Neighborhoods, 2002.

**M.D.** Thesis: Adverse Health Effects of Occupational Exposure to Ionizing Radiation among Health care Workers in Mansoura University Hospitals, 2006.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.





#### **Published Papers**

- El-Bestar S. F., El-Sherif M. A., Settin A. A., Elleithy M.A., and <u>Awadalla NJ</u> (2007): Dose Monitoring of Health Care Workers Occupationally Exposed to Ionizing Radiation in Mansoura University Hospitals. Med. J. Cairo Univ.,7(2):249-254
- 2. Abdel-Hady El-Gilany, Mostafa Amr, Awadalla NJ, Ghada El-Ghawaga (2008):Perceived Stress among medical and law students in Mansoura, Egypt. Eg. J of Occup Med, 2009; 33(1):1-13
- 3. Aml Hegazy, <u>Awadalla NJ</u> and Shenoda Nader(2009): Prevalence of musculoskeletal complaints among dentists in some Egyptian cities. Egy J of Occup. Med.,33(1): 55-71
- 4. Amina El-Nemer, Soo Downe and <u>Awadalla NJ(2009):</u> The impact of Problem Based Learning Module on Maternity Nursing Student,s Experiences and Achievements. Bull High Inst Public Health, 39(1):80-98
- 5. Maysaa El Sayed Zaki, Douaa Raafat, Wafaa El Emshaty, Mona Foad, Ahmed Eliwa and **Awadalla NJ** (2009): Study of transfusion transmitted virus (TTV) in pediatric at high risk patients. The Egy. J. Haem, 34(4):335-340.
- 6. Settin A.A,El-Bestar S. F., El-Sherif M. A., Elleithy M.A., and <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. (2009): Flow Cytometry for Cell Cycle Parameters in Healthcare Workers Potentially Exposed to Ionizing Radiation. J.Egypt Publi Health Assoc.,84(5&6):443-456
- 7. Abu Saad FE and <u>Awadalla NJ</u> (2009): Self Care Practices of School Age Children with Nephrotic syndrome.Bull High Inst Public Health, 39(4):709-28
- 8. Nashwa El-Hagrassy, Farha El-Chennawi, Maysaa El-Sayed Zaki, Hossam Fawzy, Adel Zaki, <u>Awadalla NJ</u> (2010):HLA Class I and Class II HLADRB Profiles in Egyptian Children with Rheumatic Valvular Disease, Pediatr Cardiol 31:650-656
- 9. Saleh M. Attia, Mohamed G. El-Khateeb, Mohamed A.G. El-Sherif, <u>Awadalla</u> <u>NJ</u> (2010): Silent Brain Infarctions in Diabetes Mellitus Patients: The Multimodal Evoked Potential Tests Sensitivity and Specificity. Egypt J Neurol Psychiat Neurosurg.; 47(1): 107-116

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.





- 10.Mohamed EL-Helaly, <u>Awadall NJ</u>, Moheb Mansour, and Yousef EL-Biomy(2010): Workplace Exposures and Male Infertility A Case-Control Study.IJOMEH ,23(4):331-338. DOI 10.2478/v10001-010-0039-y
- 11. Abdel-Hady El-Gilany, Karima Badawi, Ghada El-Khawaga, <u>Awadalla NJ</u> (2011): Physical activity profile of students in Mansoura University, Egypt, EMHJ; 17 (8):694-702 PMID: 21977573
- 12.Magda Abd Elsalam Ahmed, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Abdel baset Mohamed Saleh (2011):Clinical epidemiology comparison of H1N1 RT-PCR positive and RT-PCR-negative pneumonia during the 2009–2010 pandemic in Mansoura University Hospitals, Egypt. Influenza and Other Respiratory Viruses Journal DOI: 10.1111/j.1750-2659.2011.00203.x.
- 13. <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, M El-Helaly, M Gouida, R Mandour, M Mansour (2011): Sperm Chromatin Structure, Semen Quality and Lead in Blood and Seminal Fluid of Infertile Men. The IJOEM., 2(1):27-36
- 14. <u>Awadalla NJ</u> (2011): Letter to Editor: Lead and Infertility The IJOEM.,2(3):182-183
- 15.Abd El Baset M. Saleh, , Magda A. Ahmad, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, (2011):Development of Arabic Version of Berlin Questionnaire to Identify Obstructive Sleep Apnea at Risk Patients. Annals of Thoracic Medicine;1 6(4):197-201. DOI:10.4103/1817-1737.84775
- 16.Magda A. Ahmad, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mohammad Abu-Hegazy: Prevalence of Sleep Disordered Breathing, Insomnia and Fatigue in Egyptian Population. Egy J of chest dis and tuberculosis; 60(2), 2011
- 17. Mohamed Elsayed, Hanan Elsayed, Amal Yassin, <u>Awadalla NJ</u> and Wafaa El-Bahaei (2011): Reliability and discriminant validity of an Arabic translation of the Children's Automatic Thought Scale. Middle East Current Psychiatry, 19(1), 56-63
- 18.Kandeel N, El-Nemer A, Ali NM, Kassem H, El-Setouhy M, Elgharieb ME, Darwish M, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Moni M, Silverman HJ (2011): A Multicenter Study of the Awareness and Attitudes of Egyptian Faculty Towards Research Ethics: A Pilot Study, J Empir Res Hum Res Ethics. 2011 Dec;6(4):99-108.,



- 19.Fathy M and <u>Awadalla NJ</u>(2011): Prevalence and Risk Factors of Helicobacter Pylori and Intestinal Protozoal Infections among Sewage Workers in Mansoura, Egypt, Egyptian Journal of Occupational Medicine, 35(1): 200-209
- 20. <u>Awadalla NJ</u> and Kamel EA(2011): Non-Fatal Occupational Injuries in Suez Governorate, Egypt: Causes and Consequences Analysis. Egyptian Journal of Occupational Medicine, 35(1): 121-128, (Abstract 8898) has been selected for a poster presentation at the 2012 American Occupational Health Conference (AOHC).
- 21. Awadalla NJ, Amal Hegazy, Elmetwally RA, Iman Wahby (2012): Occupational and Environmental Risk Factors of Idiopathic Pulmonary Fibrosis in Egypt. The International Journal of Occupational and Environmental Medicine, 3(3):107-116
- 22. Abdelbaset Saleh, **Awadalla NJ**, Yosr El-masri, Wafaa Sleem(2013): Impacts of Nurses' Circadian Rhythm Sleep Disorders, Fatigue, and Depression on Medication Administration Errors Egyptian Journal of Chest Diseases and Tuberculosis
- 23. Salah Agha, Mona F. Foad, <u>Awadalla NJ</u> and Niveen Saudy (2013): Helicobacter pylori cagA Gene in Egyptian Sewage Workers. African Journal of Pathology and Microbiology 2:1-6
- 24. Saule Zhumambayeva, Rafail Rozenson, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Roza Zhumambayeva (2014): Date of Birth And Hay Fever Risk In Children And Adolescents Of Kazakhstan. International Journal of Pediatric Otorhinolaryngology, 78(.2): 214-217
- 25. <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Aboelyazed AE, Hassanein MA, Khalil SN, Afta R, Gaballa IA and Mahfouz AA (2014): Assessment of Physical Inactivity among Health Colleges Students, Southwestern Saudi Arabia EMHJ; 20(10):596-604
  - 26.Abd El Baset M. Saleh, , Magda A. Ahmad, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Ahmed Abdelateif (2014): After implementation of a lung protective ventilation strategy, what are the outcome improvement predictors in acute respiratory distress syndrome? Egyptian Journal of Chest Diseases and Tuberculosis, 63(4), 995-1001
  - 27. Shaamash, A. H., Alshahrani, M. S., <u>Awadalla, N. J</u>., & Hakami, H. W. (2014). Falling in serum β human chorionic gonadotropin levels between days 1 and 7

2 MR

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- as a new protocol to predict successful single-dose of methotrexate therapy for ectopic pregnancy. Middle East Fertility Society Journal.
- 28.Saleh, Abdelbaset, Magda Ahmad, and <u>Nabil Awadalla</u>. "Rib Shaft Tuberculous Granuloma an Osteolytic Malignant Mimic Lesion: A Case Report." Chest 146.4\_MeetingAbstracts (2014): 156A-156A.
- 29. Amal A. Hegazy, Bahaa Aba Alkhail1, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mahdi Qadi1 and Jawaher Al-Ahmadi (2016): Mobile Phone Use and Risk of Adverse Health Impacts among Medical Students in Jeddah, Saudi Arabia. BJMMR, 15(1): 1-11, 2016; Article no. BJMMR.24339
- 30. Alsamghan, A.S., <u>Awadalla, N.J.</u>, Mohamad, Y.A. and Hassan, A.M., (2016): Influence of altitude on pediatric asthma severity and quality of life in southwestern Saudi Arabia. Egyptian Journal of Chest Diseases and Tuberculosis.
- 31. Nabil J. Awadalla, Ali, O. F., Elshaer, S., & Eissa, M. (2016). Role of school teachers in identifying attention deficit hyperactivity disorder among primary school children in Mansoura, Egypt. EMHJ, 22(8):586-595
- 32. Alqahtani, Jobran M., Ahmed M. Asaad, <u>Nabil J. Awadalla</u>, and Ahmed A. Mahfouz. "Environmental Determinants of Bronchial Asthma among Saudi School Children in Southwestern Saudi Arabia." *International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health* 14, no. 1 (2016): 22.
- 33. Nabil J. Awadalla, Hassan Ali Suwaydi. Prevalence, determinants and impacts of khat chewing in professional drivers in Southwestern Saudi Arabia. EMHJ.;23(3):189-197
- 34. Hasan M. Al-Musa, **Nabil J. Awadallah**, Ahmed Abouelyazid, Razia Aftab, Fatima Riaz, Khalid M. Al-Musa, and Ahmed a. Mahfouz. Assessment of Undergraduate Health Sciences Colleges Students' Knowledge about Hand Hygiene: A Call for Curricular Reform. Med. J. Cairo Univ., 85(1): 327-332,
- 35. <u>Awadalla, NJ</u>., M. Hadram, A. Alshahrani, and Y. Hadram. "Association of video gaming with some risky behaviors of secondary school adolescents in Abha, Southwestern Saudi Arabia." The Journal of the Egyptian Public Health Association 92, no. 1 (2017): 18.
- 36.Nasser A. Alsabaani1, **Nabil J. Awadalla**, Ibrahim H. Abu saq, Zeyad M. Abualiat, Mohammed A. Alshahrani, Abdulaziz M. Alqahtani, Masoud M.



- Alshuraym. Occupational Ocular Incidents in Dentists: A Multicenter Study in Southwestern Saudi Arabia. International dental journal, 67(6), pp.371-377.
- 37. Mahfouz, A.A., Abolyazid, A., Al-Musa, H.M., <u>Nabil J. Awadalla</u>, Faraheen, A., Khalil, S., El-Gamal, M.N. and Al-Musa, K.M., 2017. Hand hygiene knowledge of primary health care workers in Abha city, South Western Saudi Arabia. Journal of family medicine and primary care, 6(1), p.136.
- 38.Nesreen Morsy, Amani Badawi, Magda Ahmad, <u>Nabil J.Awadalla.</u> Predictors of ocular complications in obstructive sleep apnoea syndrome patients ERJ Open Research 2017 3: P17; DOI: 10.1183/23120541.sleepandbreathing-2017.P17 (Conference, abstract)
- 39. Nabil J. Awadalla, Amal A. Hegazy, Manal Abd El-Salam, and Marwa Elhady. Environmental Factors Associated with Type 1 Diabetes Development: A Case Control Study in Egypt 2017. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 14, no. 6 (2017)
- 40. Alhazzani, A.A., Mahfouz, A.A., Abolyazid, A.Y., <u>Nabil J.Awadalla</u>., Aftab, R., Faraheen, A. and Khalil, S.N., 2018. Study of Stroke Incidence in the Aseer Region, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. *International journal of environmental research and public health*, 15(2), p.215. (2018)
- 41.El Menshawy, N., Eissa, M., Abdeen, H. M., Elkhamisy, E. M., & <u>Nabil</u> <u>J.Awadalla</u>. (2018). CD58; leucocyte function adhesion-3 (LFA-3) could be used as a differentiating marker between immune and non-immune thyroid disorders. Comparative clinical pathology, 27(3), 721-727.
- 42. Alhazzani, Adel A., Ahmed A. Mahfouz, Ahmed Y. Abolyazid, Nabil J. Awadalla, Khaled Katramiz, Aesha Faraheen, Shamsun Nahar Khalil, and Razia Aftab. "In Hospital Stroke Mortality: Rates and Determinants in Southwestern Saudi Arabia." International journal of environmental research and public health 15, no. 5 (2018): 927.
- 43. Alnaheelah, Ibraheem, <u>Nabil Awadalla</u>, Khalid Al-Musa, Abdullah Alsabaani, and Ahmed Mahfouz. "Influenza Vaccination in Type 2 Diabetes Patients: Coverage Status and Its Determinants in Southwestern Saudi Arabia." International journal of environmental research and public health 15, no. 7 (2018): 1381.



- 44. Ahmed, Magda A., Nevin FW Zaki, Nesreen E. Morsy, <u>Nabil J. Awadalla</u>, Muhammed A. Hammad, Nihal M. Saleh, and Sarah AE Elhefnawi. "Survey of sleep practice and sleep-related problems among a sample of Egyptian youths." The Egyptian Journal of Chest Diseases and Tuberculosis 67, no. 2 (2018): 169.
- 45. Ahmed, Magda A., and <u>Nabil J. Awadalla</u>. "Burden of sleep-related breathing disorders, air trapping, and obesity in idiopathic pulmonary fibrosis patients." The Egyptian Journal of Chest Diseases and Tuberculosis 67 (2018): 300-305.
- 46. Alnaami, I., Alayad, E., Alamer, H., Alshashaa, E., Alahmari, A., Motlag, D., Alshehri, F., Alhashem, H., Alkhursan, S., Aldehri, M. and <u>Awadalla, N.J.</u>,. Knowledge of folic acid and spina bifida among female college students and employees in Asir region, Saudi Arabia. Biomedical Research, 2018:29(16), pp.3249-3254.
- 47.Al Humayed, Suliman, Ahmed Mahfouz, <u>Nabil Awadalla</u>, and Abdullah Alsabaani. "Hepatitis C Virus Infection at Primary Healthcare Level in Abha City, Southwestern Saudi Arabia: Is Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus an Associated Factor?" International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 15, no. 11 (2018): 2513.
- 48. Alsabaani, Abdullah, Ahmed Mahfouz, <u>Nabil Awadalla</u>, Mustafa Musa, and Suliman Al Humayed. "Non-Alcoholic Fatty Liver Disease among Type-2 Diabetes Mellitus Patients in Abha City, South Western Saudi Arabia." International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 15, no. 11 (2018): 2521.
- 49. AlShahrani, M. A., Alayed, A. S. M., AlShehri, A. H., Solaiman, O., <u>Nabil</u> <u>Awadalla</u>., & Alhomrany, M. (2018). Depression and impaired work productivity among hemodialysis patients in south region of Saudi Arabia. Saudi Journal of Kidney Diseases and Transplantation, 29(5), 1133.
- 50.Alqahtani AM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Alsaleem SA, Alsamghan AS, Alsaleem MA. Burnout Syndrome among Emergency Physicians and Nurses in Abha and Khamis Mushait Cities, Aseer Region, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. The Scientific World Journal. 2019;2019.
- 51. Alnaami I, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Alkhairy M, Alburidy S, Alqarni A, Algarni A, Alshehri R, Amrah B, Alasmari M, Mahfouz AA. Prevalence and factors



- associated with low back pain among health care workers in southwestern Saudi Arabia. BMC musculoskeletal disorders. 2019 Dec;20(1):56.
- 52. Assiri A, Mahfouz AA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Abolyazid AY, Shalaby M, Abogamal A, Alsabaani A, Riaz F. Classroom Furniture Mismatch and Back Pain Among Adolescent School-Children in Abha City, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. International journal of environmental research and public health. 2019 Jan;16(8):1395.
- 53. Assiri A, Mahfouz AA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Abolyazid AY, Shalaby M, Abogamal A, Alsabaani A. School Screening for Scoliosis among Male Adolescents in Abha City, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. Health Sciences. 2019;8(4):190-5.
- 54. Alzahrani HM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Hadi RA, AlTameem FH, Alkhayri MH, Moshebah AY, Alqarni AH, Al-Salateen FE, Alqahtani AA, Mahfouz AA. Knowledge, Attitude and Practice of Health Care Workers Towards HIV Patients at Primary Health Care level in southwestern Saudi Arabia: Twenty-five years after the initial report. Middle East Journal of Family Medicine. 2019 Jun 1;17(6).
- 55.Al-Ghamdi BR, Koshak EA, Omer FM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mahfouz AA, Ageely HM. Immunological Factors Associated with Adult Asthma in the Aseer Region, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. International journal of environmental research and public health. 2019 Jan;16(14):2495.
- 56.Alhazzani AA, Mahfouz AA, Abolyazid AY, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Ahmed RA, Siddiqui AF, Khalil SN. Awareness of stroke among patients attending primary healthcare services in Abha, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. Neurosciences (Riyadh, Saudi Arabia). 2019 Jul 1;24(3):214-20.
- 57. <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Al-Musa HM. Insomnia among primary care adult population in Aseer region of Saudi Arabia: gastroesophageal reflux disease and body mass index correlates. Biological Rhythm Research. 2019 Aug 22:1-1. doi=10.1080/09291016.2019.1656933
- 58.Al-Musa, H.M.; <u>Awadalla, N.J.</u>; Mahfouz, A.A. Male Partners' Knowledge, Attitudes, and Perception of Women's Breast Cancer in Abha, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. Int. J. Environ. Res. Public Health 2019, 16, 3089.
- 59.Nesreen E. Morsy, Badawi E Amani, Ahmad A Magda, <u>Awadalla J Nabil</u>, Seithikurippu R. Pandi-Perumal, Ahmed S. BaHammam, David Warren Spence,

1 MR

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Per O. Lundmark and Nevin FW Zaki. Prevalence and Predictors of Ocular Complications in Obstructive Sleep Apnea Patients: A Cross-sectional Casecontrol Study. The Open Respiratory Medicine Journal. 2019, 13, 19-30, DOI: 10.2174/1874306401913010019.
- 60.Al Ghamdi BR, Koshak EA, Ageely HM, Omer FM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mahfouz AA. Prevalence and factors associated with adult bronchial asthma in Aseer region, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. Annals of Thoracic Medicine. 2019 Oct 1;14(4):278.
- 61. Nabil J. Awadalla, Hassan Mohammed Al-Musa, Khalid Mohammed Al-Musa, Abdulmajeed Mohammed Asiri, Ahmed Ali Albariqi, Hussam Mohammed Majrashi, Ahmed Ali Alasim, Abdulrahman Saeed Almuslah, Turki Khalid Alshehri, Mohammed Ali AlFlan & Ahmed A. Mahfouz (2019): Seasonal influenza vaccination among primary health care workers in Southwestern Saudi Arabia, Human Vaccines & Immunotherapeutics, DOI: 10.1080/21645515.2019.1666500
- 62. <u>Awadalla NJ.</u> Personal, academic and stress correlates of gastroesophageal Reflux Disease among college students in southwestern Saudi Arabia: A crosssection study. Annals of Medicine and Surgery. 2019 Oct 10.
- 63. Assiri A, Mahfouz AA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Abolyazid AY, Shalaby M. Back Pain and Schoolbags among Adolescents in Abha City, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health. 2020;17(1):5.
- 64. Alsabaani N, Alshehri MS, AlFlan MA, <u>Awadalla N</u>J. Prevalence of laser refractive surgery among ophthalmologists in Saudi Arabia. Saudi Journal of Ophthalmology. 2020 Jan 9.
- 65. Alzahrani, Hassan M., Ahmed A. Mahfouz, Shehata Farag, Nabil J. Awadalla, Ahlam Abu Melha, Mohammed Almobarak, Makki H. Meri, Othman M. Omair, Afnan S. Alqarni, and Fatma M. Alqahtani. "Patients' perceptions and preferences for physicians' attire in hospitals in south western Saudi Arabia." Journal of Family Medicine and Primary Care 9, no. 6 (2020): 3119.
- 66. Awadalla NJ, Mahfouz AA, Shehata SF, Al Thibiait SA, Aljihani AH, Hafez SM, Assiri MH, Al-Mubark DA, Al Shiban HM, Alsamghan AS, Alsabaani A. Sleep hygiene, sleep-related problems, and their relations with quality of life in

1 MR

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- a primary-care population in southwest Saudi Arabia. Journal of Family Medicine and Primary Care. 2020 Jun 1;9(6):3124.
- 67. Assiri, Abdullah, Ahmed A. Mahfouz, <u>Nabil J. Awadalla</u>, Ahmed Y. Abolyazid, and Medhat Shalaby. "Vitamin D Deficiency and Clinically Detected Scoliosis among Male Adolescents at High-Altitude Area in Southwestern Saudi Arabia." Open Access Macedonian Journal of Medical Sciences 8, no. E (2020): 213-218.
- 68. Nabil J. Awadalla, Razan S. Al Humayed, and Ahmed A. Mahfouz. "Experience of Basic Life Support among King Khalid University Health Profession Students, Southwestern Saudi Arabia." International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health 17, no. 13 (2020): 4822.
- 69. Alshehri AM, Shehata SF, Almosa KM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Schoolteachers' Knowledge of Attention-Deficit/Hyperactivity Disorder—Current Status and Effectiveness of Knowledge Improvement Program: A Randomized Controlled Trial. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health. 2020 Jan;17(15):5605.
- 70.Suliman M. Al Humayed, Abdullah A. Al Sabaani, Ahmed A. Mahfouz, <u>Nabil</u>
  <u>J. Awadalla</u>, Mustafa Jafar Musa and Ayyub Patel. Clinical and Biochemical Predictors of Nonalcoholic Fatty Liver Disease among Type 2 Diabetes Mellitus Patients at Primary Health Care Level in South Western Saudi Arabia Diagnostics 2020, 10, 809; doi:10.3390/diagnostics10100809
- 71. Alsaleem SA, Almoalwi NM, Siddiqui AF, Alsaleem MA, Alsamghan AS, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mahfouz AA. Current Practices and Existing Gaps of Continuing Medical Education among Resident Physicians in Abha City, Saudi Arabia. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health. 2020 Jan;17(22):8483.
- 72. Alzahrani MA, Alshamrani AS, Ahmasani IM, Alahmari FS, Asiri AH, Alshehri AM, Alsamghan AS, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Coronavirus disease 2019 pandemic stress and its effects on irritable bowel syndrome patients in Saudi Arabia. Medicine. 2020 Dec 18;99(51).
- 73. Alhazzani, A. A., Mahfouz, A. A., Abolyazid, A. Y., & <u>Awadalla, N. J.</u> (2021). Risk Factors of the First-Time Stroke in the Southwest of Saudi Arabia: A Case-Control Study. Brain Sciences, 11(2), 222.



- 74. Alsaleem MA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Shehata SF, Alsamghan AS, AlFlan MA, Alhumaidi MM, Alwadai MS, Althabet FS, Alzahrani MS, Alsaleem SA, Mahfouz AA. Prevalence and factors associated with gastroesophageal reflux disease among primary health care attendants at Abha city, southwestern Saudi Arabia. Saudi Pharmaceutical Journal. 2021 Apr 24.
- 75.Omer FM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Alsaleem SA, Alsaleem MA, Moosa RA, Alqahtani MA, Asiri AA, Alahmari EM, Alqahtani AN, Mahfouz AA. Toxocara Awareness Among Medical Practitioners in Saudi Arabia. EcoHealth. 2021 May 20:1-6.
- 76.Asseri AA, AlHelali I, Elbastawisi E, Ali AS, Al-Qahtani SM, Shati AA, **Awadalla NJ**. Multi-system inflammatory syndrome in children during the coronavirus disease 2019 in Saudi Arabia: Clinical perspective from a case series. Medicine. 2021 Jun 4;100(22).
- 77. Alnaami I, Aseeri AM, Albinali A, Dlboh S, Alqahtani A, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Surgery of Chronic Subdural Hematoma Under Local Anesthesia and its Association with Recurrence: A Single Tertiary Care Center Experience. Interdisciplinary Neurosurgery. 2021 Jun 17:101293.
- 78. Abbag FI, Abu-Eshy SA, Mahfouz AA, Alsaleem MA, Alsaleem SA, Patel AA, Mirdad TM, Shati AA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Iodine Deficiency Disorders as a Predictor of Stunting among Primary School Children in the Aseer Region, Southwestern Saudi Arabia. International Journal of Environmental Research and Public Health. 2021 Jan;18(14):7644.
- 79. Alsaleem MA, Alsaleem SA, Al Shehri S, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mirdad TM, Abbag FI, Mahfouz AA. Prevalence and correlates of university students' perceived stress in southwestern Saudi Arabia. Medicine. 2021 Sep 24;100(38).
- 80. Asseri AA, Khattab N, Ezmigna D, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Daines C, Morgan W. Diagnostic Accuracy of Nasopharyngeal Swab Cultures in Children Less Than Five Years with Chronic Wet Cough. Children. 2021 Dec;8(12):1161.
- 81. Awadalla NJ, Alsabaani AA, Alsaleem MA, Alsaleem SA, Alshaikh AA, Al-Fifi SH, Mahfouz AA. Increased mental stress among undergraduate medical students in south-western Saudi Arabia during the COVID-19 pandemic. PeerJ. 2022 Aug 15;10:e13900.



- 82. Asseri AA, Assiri M, Alshehri MA, Asseri M, Ali AS, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Acute encephalopathy in a 6-year-old child with concurrent COVID-19 infection: a case report from Saudi Arabia. International Journal of Infectious Diseases. 2022 Oct 1;123:76-9.
- 83.Al-Ghamdi BR, Omer FM, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Mahfouz AA. Specific aeroallergen sensitization associated with current rhinitis among adults in southwestern Saudi Arabia. Medicine. 2022 Sep 2;101(35):e30384.
- 84. Saleh AM, Ahmed MA, El Said EA, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>, Attia AA. BASET scoring: A novel simple biometric score for screening and grading obstructive sleep apnea. Sleep Medicine: X. 2023 Dec 15;6:100083.
- 85.Nakipov Z, Kaliyeva D, Turgambayeva A, Kerimbayeva Z, Arystanov Z, Arystanova T, Ivanchenko N, <u>Awadalla NJ</u>. Physicians' Knowledge and Attitude about Generic Drugs in the Republic of Kazakhstan. Medical Journal of the Islamic Republic of Iran. 2024 Jun 10;38:65.
- 86.Saleh A, Mohamed F, Hussein M, <u>Awadalla N</u>, Mohammadien H. 0615 DISE-Cryotherapy a Novel Treatment for Patients with Obstructive Sleep Apnea. Sleep. 2024 May 1;47(Supplement\_1):A262-.

### Supervisor of Theses

- 1- Occupational skin disorders in certain industries. Master, Essay, Occupational and Industrial Medicine, Community Medicine Department, Mansoura University.
- 2- Possible Health Hazards of Occupational and Environmental exposure to Engineered Nanomaterials: An in vivo study. MD thesis Occupational and Industrial Medicine, Community Medicine Department, Mansoura University.
- 3- Assessment of Health status of Primary School Children and School Environment in Mansoura District, Dakahlia Governorate. MD thesis

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.



- Public Health, Community Medicine Department, Mansoura University.
- 4- Prevalence of Khat chewing among drivers in Jazan Region. A Research submitted in Partial Requirement of the Saudi Board of Family Medicine.
- **5-** Knowledge, attitude and practice (KAP) in road traffic injuries and driving safety among male college students, King Khalid University, KSA. Research submitted in Partial Requirement of the Saudi Board of Family Medicine.
- 6- Workplace violence among Primary Healthcare and Emergency department medical personnel in Asir region, KSA. A Research submitted in Partial Requirement of The Saudi Board of Family Medicine.
- 7- Altitude and other Risk Factors of Low Birth Weight: Multicenter Case Control Study In Aseer Region Saudi Arabia. A Research submitted in Partial Requirement of The Saudi Board of Community Medicine.
- 8- Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder Knowledge Improvement Program: Randomized Control Trial Among Male Primary School Teachers in Abha City, Saudi Arabia
- 9- Prevalence and Factors Associated with Burnout, Anxiety, and Depression among Medical Residents in Mansoura University Hospitals Thesis Submitted for Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for master's degree in industrial medicine and occupational health



10- Long-term Assessment of Thrombopoietin Receptor Agonist: Eltrombopag in Adult Patients with Immune Thrombocytopenia in Oncology Center Mansoura University. Thesis Submitted for Partial Fulfillment of the Requirements for master's degree in Family Medicine

11-

#### Share in projects

- 1- Functional and Structural Spinal Problems among School Children in Abha District, Asser Region, South Western Saudi Arabia. KACST, 2014
- 2- Environmental determinants of bronchial asthma among Saudi school children in Najran, southwestern Saudi Arabia.
- 3- Hepatitis C virus (HCV) infection among patients with type 2 diabetes mellitus at primary health care level in Abha city, south-western Saudi Arabia, 2017
- 4- Nonalcoholic Fatty Liver Disease among Type 2 Diabetes mellitus Patients in Abha City, South Western Saudi Arabia, 2017

# **Additional Information**

### Computer Proficiency

Good experience in using:

- 1. Microsoft Windows
- 2. Microsoft Office:

### Statistical Analysis Proficiency

Good experience in use of SPSS and EPI calc programs

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.

Name: Nabil J. Awadalla Signature:

1 MR



#### Field of interest

- Environmental health
- Occupational health and Industrial Medicine
- Public health and Epidemiology
- Medical statistics and research methodology
- Infectious diseases,
- non-communicable diseases
- Pediatric Medicine

#### **Expertise Keywords**

Epidemiology, occupational, environmental, physical activity, sleep quality, sleep disorders, quality of life, ergonomics, musculoskeletal, Infectious diseases, and non-communicable diseases.

I do hereby declare that the information furnished above is true to the best of my knowledge.